

Francisca Corp.
1937 Houston Nat. Gas
Bld., Houston, Texas
77002

New Mexico Oil Conservation Com.
Albuquerque, New Mexico
Box 88 88211

RECEIVED

SEP 14 1970

Mr. Bill Garsett

Re: Fill:

O. C. C.
MESIA, OFFICE

Enclosed is a letter report on our Eastern 11 well in Sec. 2
Twp. 21. N. 1. E., 11th Co. This is pertaining to casing the
well to shut off water leak.

I intend to return there very soon to resume drilling operations

to deepen the well to sufficient depth to penetrate the sandstone
and. I will get in touch with you at that time.

Will Brown with Stevenson Sand Co. installed the valves etc. to shut
off the water leak.

Yours truly,

Francisca Corp.

By: